From: Joseph Ronan
Sent: 4/30/2012 3:31:53 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC(C7);

'paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov' (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bcec:
Subject: RE: 130 PM Tomorrow. Phone Numbers will follow.
| thought we were meeting at the CPUC with Paul and Frank.

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7 @pge.com]

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2012 05:19 PM

To: Joseph Ronan; Clanon, Paul (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov) <paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov>
Subject: RE: 130 PM Tomorrow. Phone Numbers will follow.

You are welcome to come here if you'd like. Is that what you want ?

From: Joseph Ronan [mailto:Joseph.Ronan@calpine.com]
Sent: Monday, April 30, 2012 2:33 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K; Clanon, Paul (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov)
Subject: RE: 130 PM Tomorrow. Phone Numbers will follow.

In person, correct Brian?

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2012 2:28 PM

To: Joseph Ronan; Clanon, Paul (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov)
Subject: 130 PM Tomorrow. Phone Numbers will foliow.
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